
manner and degree:

Wie habt ihr das geschafft?

Wie sehr ist er verletzt?

cause:

Warum/Weshalb ist sie

nicht mitgekommen?
Wieso (col/oqulol) kommst

du so sp?it?

How did you monoge thot?

How bodly is he injured?

Why didn't she come olong?

Why are you so lote?

a 11.2.2 Adverbs of time give information about when

an event occurs. Here are some of the most commonly
used, arranged in chronological order:

Damals fuhr ich einen ln those doys I drove o

Kdfer. VW Beetle.

lch arbeitete fri.iher bei W. I used to work qt VW.

lch hatte neulich einen I hod on occident recently.

Unfall.

Gestern kam der Brief The letter from the insuronce

von der Versicherung. arrived yesterdoy.

Vorhin rief die Polizei an. A little while ogo the police rong.

Du warst gerade aus dem You hod iust left the house.

Haus gegangen.
Heute bin ich um acht I got up at eight o'clock

Uhr aufgestanden. todoY.

Gleich kommt Peter zum Peter is coming for breokfost

Frr-ihstUck. in a minute.

Spiiter wollen wir in die

Stadt.

We wont to go into town later.

Frir morgen haben wir We hoven't yet mode any

noch nichts vor. plons for tomorrow.

Bald macht das Ceschiift The shop will close soon.

zu.

I 11.1.4 Adverbial Phrases
There are many adverbial phrases in German, mostly

consisting of noun phrases (den ganzen Tag - the whole

day) or prepositional phrases (bei guter Laune 'in a good

mood). Other common examPles:

aus diesem Crund for this reason

bei schlechtem Wetter in bqd weather

11.2 Use

I 11.2.1 Interrogative advertrs are used to ask questions'

They can be used to enquire about

a time, frequencY or duration:
Wann fahren Sie in Urlaub? When do you go on holidoy?

Wie oft hast du
gewonnen?

How often did You win?

Seit wann hat sie das How long has she known

gewusst? this?

Wie lange musstet ihr How long did you hove to wqit?

warten?

b place and direction:
Wo hast du geparkt? Where did you pork?

Woher kommen Sie? Where do you come from?

Wohin wollen Sie denn? Where do you want to go?

Note that German differentiates between place (wo) and

direction (woher/wohin), and also between motion

towards Cher) and away from the speaker (hin) (see also

11.2.4).

den ganzen Monat
eines Tages

mitten in der Nacht

trotz des Regens

zu FuR

zum ersten Mal

(o) the whole month

one day

in the middle of the night

in spite of the roin

on foot
for the first time


